Mr., ¥m, S. Miller, Vice President,
Ottawm, Illinois. |

Dear Mr. ﬁllort

I appreciate your letter of July 31 regarding gymasium

We are, of course, being very conservative in purchas-
ing equipment for owr physical training program. However, we
‘have at the University of Xemsas 125 Naval Aviation Cadets, 800
Machinists Mates, 520 V-12 and 776 A-12 boys, and our facilities
are linmited. | . :

~ We will be in the market for some additional gymnasium
equipment in the near futuwre, and would appreciate recelving a
copy of your latest cataloge.

Diresctor of Physical Education,
Varsity Basketball Coaochs
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